From: Christina Tafoya

To: President"s Cabinet

Subject: Nuventive vs. eLumen Vetting

Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:51:00 PM
Dear PC,

We talked about the vetting of the new program review software last night and wondered about the
next steps. After clarifying with Yolanda, the next step is actually scheduled for this Friday from
10am-12pm. The meeting from Ric Epps has invited Academic Senate Tech Taskforce, Instructional
Council, and Distance Ed Committee. We are in the process of notifying CART and SEMPC, which
were also scheduled to meet this Friday from 10-11am and 11-12pm respectively, that the regular
agendas for these two meetings will be postponed so that everyone can attend the below Program
Review Software presentations instead. This will hopefully be able to provide the opportunity for
constituents to discuss the software IVC should move forward with to replace SPOL. Yolanda said
that she also can present at College Council.

If you want me to forward you the Outlook invitation, just let me know.

Hi everyone,

Ric Epps is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting on Friday, May 7 from 10am to 12pm.

We are having two presentations from software technology companies Nuventive and
eLumen. Your feedback will be very important.

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97122207988

Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16699006833,97122207988# or
+12532158782,97122207988#

Or Telephone:

Dial:

+1 669 900 6833 (US Toll)

+1 253 215 8782 (US Toll)

+1 346 248 7799 (US Toll)

+1 646 876 9923 (US Toll)

+1 301 715 8592 (US Toll)

+1 312 626 6799 (US Toll)

Meeting ID: 971 2220 7988

International numbers available: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/u/ackx WTVKeE

Or Skype for Business (Lync):
SIP:97122207988@lync.zoom.us

Best,
Christina
Dr. Chwistina Tafoyow

Vice President for Academic Services
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From: Christina Tafoya

To: Betsy Lane; Xochitl Tirado; Andres Martinez; Andrew Robinson; Austen Thelen; Becky Green; Carol Hegarty;
Daniel Gilison; David Drury; Efrain Silva; Jill Nelipovich; Jose Ruiz; Jose Velasquez; Kevin Howell; Linda Amidon;
Deirdre Rowley; Gail Warner; Sydney Rice; Victor Torres; Lennor Johnson; Tiffany Tukes; Matthew Thale; Vikki
Carr; David Poor; Yolanda Catano
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Topic: Instructional Council

Time: Apr 2, 2021 12:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/95492605997

Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16699006833,95492605997# or +13462487799,95492605997+#

Or Telephone:

Dial:

+1 669 900 6833 (US Toll)
+1 346 248 7799 (US Toll)
+1 253 215 8782 (US Toll)
+1 312 626 6799 (US Toll)
+1 646 876 9923 (US Toll)
+1 301 715 8592 (US Toll)
Meeting ID: 954 9260 5997

International numbers available: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/u/avj2rw2Ih

Or Skype for Business (Lync):

SIP:95492605997@lync.zoom.us
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Instructional Council 

Agenda

April 2, 2021 @ 12:00 p.m.



1. Welcome and For the Good of the Order



1. Extending the Open Add Period (Tiffany Tukes and Dr. Johnson, guest experts: Matthew Thale, Vikki Carr, David Poor, and Jeff Cantwell)



1. Program Review Tool/Platform (Yolanda Catano and software reps)

2. 12:15pm eLumen presentation

2. 12:30pm Nuventive presentation

2. 12:45pm Discussion
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